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March 23, 1992

Mr. Harcld Weisberg
7627 014 Receiver Rd.
Frederick, MD 21702

Dear Harold:

It 45 always niceg vou an ree with vou
cope€rning the Oliver Stone movie. Although I hateN\to do so, I

wéuld rather not ask the City for copies of what vop/ask because
according to the paper, it was four or five boxes miscellaneous
stuff which has been gone through by hun =" 0f peocple.

I think the only information they found was the people
arrested on the box car and were released. It was in the paper,
which I am sure you read, but it really wasn’t anything to note.

Good luck to you. I heard from someone else that vour health
was not too good. I hope it has improved.

aﬁy)k/ Your Friend,
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